

From: [REDACTED];
Sent: 01 October 2020 09:00
To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED]; Ritchie D (David) Energy [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: Electric Bus Project

Attached is a slide of my understanding, which we can talk through just now and amend prior to a conversation with David.

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 01 October 2020 08:54
To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED]; Ritchie D (David) Energy [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: Electric Bus Project

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED];
Sent: 01 October 2020 08:39
To: [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED]; Ritchie D (David) Energy [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: Electric Bus Project

[REDACTED]

-----Original Appointment-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 25 September 2020 11:23
To: [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart); Ritchie D (David) Energy; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: Electric Bus Project
When: 01 October 2020 09:00-10:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Skype Meeting

[Join Skype Meeting](#)

Trouble Joining? [Try Skype Web App](#)

[Help](#)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 September 2020 14:16
To: Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Bus leasing and decarbonisation: update and check in

Stuart

Thanks for this.

I think that is a good idea. I've been having discussions with the team, who I know have been engaging with your guys. [REDACTED] I think a stock take will be helpful.

[REDACTED]

From: Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED];
Sent: 24 September 2020 13:35
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Bus leasing and decarbonisation: update and check in

[REDACTED]

Busy few weeks, so I thought a little update on where things have got to on the bus decarbonisation work would be helpful. [REDACTED].

We're also now setting up a group/board with CPT Scotland, the Energy network companies and finance sector on decarbonising buses [your folks are engaged in that work]. This falls under the auspices of our wider automotive Industry Advisory Group that Mr Matheson chairs. The challenge for the group will be to define a pathway to decarbonising the sector in line with CC targets and supply chain growth opportunities. [REDACTED] a key theme for the group will be accessing to novel financing and leasing arrangement.

[REDACTED]

I wonder if a session between our respective teams, focussing on what we have learned over the past 6 months, [REDACTED] would be helpful.

Happy to ask my team to arrange something for next week if we can find a slot that works.

Cheers

Stuart

Stuart Greig | [Low Carbon Economy](#) | [Transport Scotland](#)

Scottish Government

Victoria Quay | Edinburgh | [REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED];
Sent: 14 September 2020 09:48
To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: weekly catch up on electric bus project

Hi [REDACTED],

Last week we were sent a proposal from [REDACTED] (attached – commercially sensitive info) which we'd like to talk about at our catch up tomorrow. In particular we'd be keen to know you're thoughts on other ways this proposal could be facilitated – not looking for fully formed ideas at this stage (although if you have any great!) just more an ideas gathering exercise.

[REDACTED]

Thanks and kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

-----Original Appointment-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 01 September 2020 10:57
To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED];
Subject: weekly catch up on electric bus project
When: 15 September 2020 09:30-10:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Skype Meeting

[Join Skype Meeting](#)

Trouble Joining? [Try Skype Web App](#)

[Help](#)

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 September 2020 20:10
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Ritchie D (David) Energy [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: Leasing Proposal for E-buses [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Hi [REDACTED],

As promised please find enclosed our document on financial support, which is our current position on the financing of the EV buses. [REDACTED]

Happy to discuss further,

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 September 2020 10:17
To: [REDACTED]; Ritchie D (David) Energy [REDACTED];
Cc: Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; Murdoch L (Laura) (TRANS) [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: Leasing Proposal for E-buses [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] and David,
cc. as above for awareness at this stage (though feel free to comment),

[REDACTED] we have now received the attached [REDACTED]

To summarise:
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED], David, what are your thoughts on next steps from the Bank's perspective?

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 08 September 2020 09:04
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED];
Subject: RE: Leasing Proposal for E-buses [REDACTED]

Happy to do that [REDACTED].

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 07 September 2020 20:55
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Leasing Proposal for E-buses [REDACTED]

Thanks [REDACTED], it's good to have this clarity. [REDACTED].
I wonder if you, me, [REDACTED] and Stuart should put our heads together on the next steps quite soon?
[REDACTED]

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 17 June 2020 14:30

To: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]

Subject: EV Bus Work - SNIB Project Plan

Afternoon [REDACTED]/ [REDACTED]

It was good to catch up on Tuesday morning. The SNIB work on a potential financing mechanism for bus operators is moving at pace [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]. [REDACTED] has already arranged a workshop session for us all in early July so we can discuss how we can all work together on a VfM centred proposition.

[REDACTED]

As ever happy to discuss

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 22 April 2020 11:48
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Bus Decarbonisation - info needed

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 15 April 2020 09:23
To: [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) <Stuart.Greig@transport.gov.scot>
Cc: Ritchie D (David) Energy <David.Ritchie@gov.scot>; [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Bus Decarbonisation

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 April 2020 13:18
To: [REDACTED]; Greig S (Stuart) <Stuart.Greig@transport.gov.scot>
Cc: Ritchie D (David) Energy <David.Ritchie@gov.scot>
Subject: Bus Decarbonisation

Morning!

Thanks again to you both for your time last Friday. [REDACTED]

We agree on the call that I would share any emerging information gaps/needs that we might have. I have attached a list of information below that we will need to prepare the internal SNIB business case.

[REDACTED]